



# ISHWOR KHADKA

## FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Espoo, Finland

Ishwor is an experienced Full Stack who supported multiple development teams throughout his career. In addition to pursuing a Master's degree in Computer Engineering, Ishwor has already gained over a year of experience as a Software Developer. Ishwor is familiar with applying multiple programming stacks when working in teams and building products that satisfy user requirements.

### SKILLS

#### HIGHLIGHTED SKILLS

JavaScript, React.js, Material-UI, Redux, Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB, MySQL, TypeScript.

#### FRONT-END DEVELOPMENT

Accessibility, JavaScript, jQuery UI, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, SCSS, TypeScript.

#### BACK-END DEVELOPMENT

Express.js, Node.js, REST API.

#### DATABASE MANAGEMENT

MongoDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL.

#### DEVOPS

GitHub Actions, Heroku.

#### OTHER

AWS, Figma, XML.

### LANGUAGES

English - Fluent

Finnish - Novice

Nepali - Native

Hindi - Intermediate

### RECENT PROJECTS

#### Invoice Generator

React.js, Material-UI, Redux, Firestore

An online invoice generator for sending invoices to business customers. The application produces invoices by using a ready-made template with the pre-filled data and downloading the invoices as PDF documents. The application also features user registration for saving invoice data. The project was executed in a team with other developers.

#### Beautiful Moments

React.js, Material-UI, Redux, Express.js, MongoDB

A social-media application that enables its users to share the beautiful moments of their lives with other users. This was a personal project built to practice and demonstrate skills in full-stack development.

### EXPERIENCE

#### FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | January 2022 - Present

- Sharpening competence as a Full Stack Developer by collaborating with other developers of different seniorities on a diverse range of projects and real-life challenges.
- Focusing on front-end development with JavaScript, TypeScript, React.js, Redux in addition to other technologies and concepts such as accessibility and animations.
- Building back-end for web-based applications with frameworks such as Node.js and Express.js.
- Covering additional concepts such as API development and documentation, unit testing with Jest, SQL and NoSQL databases, and version control with GitHub.
- Working with DevOps practices (Bash scripting, Docker containers, and CI/CD with GitHub Actions) and Cloud Services with AWS.

#### SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Hivemind Ltd | Turku, Finland | October 2020 - March 2021

- Responsible for front-end development of the application for issuing invoices.
- Created invoice templates and built numerous pages to display information.
- Assisted in building back-end functionalities.
- Contributed to the creation of technical documentation.
- Technologies used: React.js, Redux, Material-UI.

#### SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

MountDigit Technology Pvt. Ltd | Kathmandu, Nepal | October 2013 - January 2014

- Main tasks included website analytics and webpage design according to pre-described requirements.
- Implemented website updates and testing practices.
- Technologies used: HTML, CSS, JavaScript.

#### SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Web2Fix Oy | Helsinki, Finland | January 2013 - July 2013

- Supported the development of a website for a car dealership.
- Updated the UI of the website according to the user requirements.
- Developed a Content Management System by using jQuery in the front-end and PHP with MySQL in the back-end of the system.
- Technologies used: PHP, MySQL, jQuery, HTML, CSS.

### EDUCATION

#### M.SC. IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, COMPUTER ENGINEERING

Åbo Akademi University | Turku, Finland | September, 2018 - Present

#### B.ENG. IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

Metropolia University of Applied Sciences | Espoo, Finland | September 2009 - February 2015